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August 5, 1986

Mr. Robert Johnson

Division of Waste Management
Mail Stop 623-SS

U. S. Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Johnson:

Attached is a list of WTWI reports which were placed on open-

file at TBEG and submitted to DOE during the month of July.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me.
Sincerely,

Cpre

—/ CarolyrfCondon
Quality Assurance Specialist
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OPEN-FILED REPORTS

July

] Date Jzite
OF # Title, Report Type, Author Submitted to DOE Open-Filed
7/24/86 7/24/86

OF-WTWI-1985-48

Regional Structural Cross Sections, Mid-Permian
to Quaternary Strata, Texas Panhandle and Eastern

New Mexico
Cross Sections
McGookey, Gustavson and Hoadley



